From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: Tara Hodges; Bob Allen; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)
Cc: Jerry Sosa

Subject: RE: Terra Billiken 2

Date: Monday, April 2, 2018 9:12:00 AM

Good morning Mr. Allen:

What is the status of the remediation for 1RP-4662? Was the proposal to not excavate the lease road next to the
Lucid pipeline right-of-way? Please be advised that the release area within the 34 ft. radius of the pipeline, as
written in the delineation workplan, that will not remediated will be deferred. A scaled map with the area for
deferral outlined is required.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Tara Hodges <office2@sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 7:09 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>
Cc: Jerry Sosa <jsosa@sesi-nm.com>

Subject: RE: Terra Billiken 2

Ms. Yu:

The 1RP # for this location is #4662.
Thank You

Tara Hodges

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 397-0510

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia. Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Cc: Tara Martin <office2@sesi-nm.com>; Jerry Sosa <jsosa@sesi-nm.com>
Subject: RE: Terra Billiken 2

Mr. Allen:
Which 1RP is this question in reference?
Olivia

From: Bob Allen [mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 7:31 AM
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To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tara Martin <office2@sesi-nm.com>; Jerry Sosa <jsosa@sesi-nm.com>
Subject: Terra Billiken 2

Please approve not excavating in the road ad shown in this photo



